Amber Noworatzl_(x

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:11 PM

To: Nick Reimer

Cc: Dan Koski; Amber Noworatzky; Eric Nycz; Jessica Blahnik

Subject: Request for No Parking N. 9th St. by McMullen & Pitz (Document #23-0502)
Attachments: 20230612141733881.pdf

Nick,

Please see the attached map showing the proposed zone for No Parking from McMullen & Pit2’s driveway to the north
for 18 feet {one parking stall).

If the P.S. Committee approves this tonight, then we would need a ordinance drafted for the no parking changes.

MMC Section 10.390. Parking Prohibited. North 9*" Street (b).

There shall be no parking on the west side of North 9*" Street beginning at a point 84 feet south of the south
curb line of Maritime Drive, thence continuing south for a distance of 18 feet.

If problems continue out there, then maybe we will need to look at painting the parking stalls on both sides of
the street just to make it clear.
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